



Kent and Medway
NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust
Information Governance & Records Management Department

St Michaels House
St Michaels Road
Sittingbourne
Kent
ME10 3DW

Tel: 01795 514525

Sent via email

Email: kmpt.inforaccess@nhs.net
Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

Dear [REDACTED]

Request for Information

I write further to your request FOI ID 1873 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding:-

Oxevision

Your request is set out below:

1. Details and copies of documents relating to patient involvement around oxevision for example community meeting minutes, minutes from meetings with patients and results of patient surveys about oxevision.

Ensuring the privacy and dignity of Kent and Medway NHS and Social Care Partnership (KMPT)'s service users is very important, and we have a comprehensive seclusion policy in place for this reason. Oxevision is only used in exceptional services within our seclusion suite, when it is unsafe for staff to enter a service user's room but there is a need to monitor vital signs to ensure their safety. Monitoring vital signs does not involve the use of video. Any personal data captured is recorded in line with 6(1)(e) and 9(2)(h) of UK GDPR, which enables us to process data for health and care purposes. We therefore do not require consent or public consultation prior to its use.

2. Details of consent processes and if relevant copies of consent forms relating to use of oxevision. If patients are not asked for consent, please state.

Please note our response above

3. Please provide details of complaints made by patients, carers and/or staff members relating to oxevision. If specific details can't be provided, please redact information which can't be shared and provide numbers of such complaints. Please include formal and informal complaints where information is available. Please include complaints made since 2020.

KMPT do not have any evidence of complaints or informal contacts relating to Oxevision.

We are proud to be smoke free

Trust Chair – Dr Jackie Craissati
Chief Executive – Helen Greatorex

4. Please provide details of and copies of incident reports which mention oxevision or are in relation to oxevision. if specific details can't be provided, please redact information which can't be shared and provide numbers of such incident reports. Please include incident reports since 2020.

There have been no incident reports mentioning oxevision or in relation to Oxevision.

5. Please provide details of if video imaging recorded through Oxevision has been submitted to a coroner's court as part of an investigation relating to a patient death. if specific details can't be provided, please redact information which can't be shared and provide numbers of such cases. Please include coroner's responses since 2020.

No footage has been submitted to a coroner's court

6. Please provide details of where video footage recorded through oxevision has been used as part of court proceedings. if specific details can't be provided, please redact information which can't be shared and provide numbers of such cases. Please include court proceedings since 2020.

No footage has been submitted as part of court proceedings

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department